
Town of Fairfax Planning Commission Workshop Minutes 
Fairfax Women’s Club 

Thursday, March 4, 2010 
 

 
Call to Order/Roll Call: 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT Terry Goyan 
     Shelley Hamilton (Chair) 

Peter Lacques,  
      Pam Meigs 

Peter Ramsay 
      
 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: Brannon Ketcham 
     Shelby LaMottte 
 
STAFF PRESENT:   Jim Moore, Planning Director  
     Larry Kennings, Consultant 

Joanne O’Hehir, Minutes-Secretary 
 
Chair Hamilton called the meeting to order at 7.05 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
M/S, Lacques/Ramsay, Motion to approve the agenda. 
 
AYES:  All 
 
Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
 
There was no one present from the public to speak. 
 
Discussion Items. 
 
1. Continued consideration of the Draft Safety Element of the General Plan; including 

review of the draft chapter four “Community Preparedness Section.”  
 
Planning Director Moore presented a brief overview of what he hoped could be achieved during 
the evening’s discussion.  
 
Commissioner Lacques joined the meeting at 7.15 pm. 
 
Chair Hamilton consolidated documentation on the computer.  
 



Planning Commission Workshop Meeting 
Minutes of 3/4/10 

2

Commissioner Lacques distributed materials to staff and commissioners pertaining to the fire and 
evacuation sections of the Draft Safety Element, which he discussed. Commissioner Lacques 
believed that the Draft Safety Element should incorporate instructions on where residents should 
meet in different neighborhoods if fire broke out.   
 
Chair Hamilton noted that the Preparedness Section addressed some of his concerns.  
 
General discussion took place. Commissioner Goyan said that the Fire Department should 
identify buildings that would be suitable for accommodating people in a neighborhood fire, and 
Commissioner Ramsay noted that “shelter and place” had not been directly addressed at the Fire 
Forum.  
 
Chair Hamilton noted that the Preparedness Section contained duplicated information and was in 
need of organization. General consensus was reached among the Commissioners that the 
Preparedness Section should be passed to the subcommittee for editing, along with the comments 
made this evening on “shelter and place”. The subcommittee would be asked to consider whether 
“shelter and place” should be emphasized in the Preparedness Section or provided with its own 
separate section.  It was also agreed that other items should be considered for inclusion in the 
Draft Safety Element, such as crime and terrorism.   
 
Consultant Kennings agreed to research the County’s section of the General Plan which 
pertained to bioterrorism.  
 
M/S, Lacques/Goyan, Motion to pass the Draft Safety Element, including the Preparedness 
Section, to the subcommittee to consider whether instructions should be included on where 
residents should meet in the event of fire; to edit the Preparedness Section; to consider whether 
crime, terrorism and bioterrorism should be included in the Draft Safety Element and whether 
“shelter and place” should be included in the Preparedness Section or given its own topic.  
 
AYES:  All 

 
2. Continued discussion of the Model Green Building Ordinance 
 
Planning Director Moore presented the staff report. He discussed the materials that had been 
provided in the Commissioners’ packets. 
 
Mr. Moore suggested that the Model Green Building Ordinance, which would be adopted by 
some of Marin’s towns and cities, could be adapted for inclusion in the Conservation Element of 
the Draft General Plan. He suggested that staff could draft a section to be included in the 
Conservation Element for further discussion by the Commissioners.  
 
General discussion ensued. Commissioner Lacques noted that the points system seemed to award 
points for practices that would be instigated as a matter of course through the building and fire 
codes.  He suggested that a green ordinance adopted by Fairfax, or measures from the Model 
Green Building Ordinance adopted as part of the Conservation Element, should be of a higher 
standard, to which there was general agreement.  



Planning Commission Workshop Meeting 
Minutes of 3/4/10 

3

There was general consensus amongst Commissioners that affordable housing should be 
included, although Consultant Kennings noted that some of the materials included were of a high 
standard and therefore more expensive.  
 
Planning Director Moore noted that a subcommittee would need to study sizing.  
 
Planning Director’s Report 
 
Planning Director Moore said that the regular Planning Commission Meeting would take place 
on March 18 and that there would be public hearing items on the agenda.  
 
Mr. Moore said that he would be on vacation when April’s workshop meeting took place and 
that Consultant Kennings would be officiating.  
 
Mr. Moore noted that GPAC (General Plan Advisory Committee) had not had a quorum at the 
last meeting. He said that a special meeting would, therefore, convene on March 11, 2010 in 
order to vote members on to the subcommittee, which would formulate the Conservation 
Element for discussion by the Planning Commission.  
 
Mr. Moore said that he hoped to present the General Plan to the Town Council at their meeting 
on July 1, 2010.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
3.   Minutes from the February 4, 2010 workshop meeting. 
 
M/S, Goyan/Meigs, Motion to approve the Minutes from the February 4, 1010 workshop 
meeting.  
 
AYES:  All 
 
Commission Comments and Requests 
 
In response to Commissioner Goyan, Planning Director Moore confirmed he had received an 
electronic copy of the City of Davis’ Light Pollution Ordinance.  
 
In response to Commissioner Meigs, Mr. Moore said that the project concerning Vanni Lane had 
been continued.  
 
Adjournment 
 
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at 9 p.m. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joanne O’Hehir 


